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Erin Steffen

From: Econ Dev Grp
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Erin Steffen
Subject: City of Dublin Business News Update

 

 

General Business Information 
 

 

  

 
 
July 28 | 5:00 - 8:00 PM 
Roundhouse Market and Conference Center 
2600 Camino Ramon 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
 
Please join East Bay Economic Development Alliance (EDA) and 
the SF Business Times at this networking event with a 75 minute 
panel discussion on the State of the Tri-Valley.  The discussion will 
be moderated by SF Business Times Publisher Mary Huss, and will 
center around the economic future of the Tri-Valley, the region's 
competitive advantages, and its overall importance to the Bay Area 
economy.  Take advantage of a 15% discount by using the promo 
code TRIVALLEY2016. To register or to learn more, visit the event 
webpage. 
 

 

   

Free Indoor Food Scrap Bins 
 
 
Composting is now mandatory for many businesses and 
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 General Information 
(925) 833-6650 

 
City Manager 

(925) 833-6650 
 

 Community Development 
(925) 833-6620 

 
Economic Development 

(925) 833-6650 
 

Environmental Services 
(925) 833-6630 

 
Administrative Services  

http://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/event/150712#sponsors
http://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/event/150712#sponsors
http://www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco/event/150712#sponsors
www.dublin.ca.gov/calendar.aspx
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institutions in Alameda County. To help you separate food scraps 
and food-soiled paper, the Alameda County Waste Management 
Authority is offering free containers and lids for the indoor areas of 
your business. Up to $500 is available per approved business to 
choose from a variety of container and lid options, offered by three 
partner vendors. Funds are limited - apply online now. 
 

 
 

  

(925) 833-6640 
 

Fire Prevention 
 (925) 833-6606 

 
Human Resources 

(925) 833-6605 
 

Parks and Community 
Services 

(925) 556-4500 
 

Police (non-emergency) 
(925) 833-6670 

 
Public Works 

(925) 833-6630 
   

   City of Dublin 
  100 Civic Plaza 

   Dublin, CA 94568 
   www.dublin.ca.gov 

  
 

  

 

 

 

 

Road Improvements in Dublin 
 
Throughout 2016, several road improvement 
projects are taking place in Dublin, including: 

 Tassajara Road construction 
 Dougherty Road widenings  
 Amador Plaza Road improvements  
 San Ramon Road upgrades  

For the latest updates, please visit the City of 
Dublin's Roadwork page.  
 

 

Business Resources 
 

 

 

http://www.recyclingrulesac.org/containers/
http://www.recyclingrulesac.org/containers/
www.dublin.ca.gov/roadwork
www.dublin.ca.gov/roadwork\
www.dublin.ca.gov/roadwork
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Make a lasting impression with 10,000+ foodies, wine enthusiasts, and arts lovers of all ages at the City of 
Dublin's food, art and wine festival, Splatter, on Saturday, September 17, 2016,  noon to 8:00 PM in the 
beautiful outdoor setting of Emerald Glen Park in Dublin. This year's event will feature new open-air 
Tasting Gardens, along with an Art and Culinary Marketplace, carnival games and rides, and all-day 
entertainment on multiple stages.  
 
Sponsorship packages start as low as $500, and the event offers sales opportunities for local restaurants, 
wineries, breweries, and vendors selling high quality arts and crafts and culinary items.  
 
For more information on Splatter and other City of Dublin events that offer marketing opportunities for 
local businesses, call (925) 556-4500, or visit dublin.ca.gov/events. 
 

Mark Your Calendars! 
 

 

Upcoming CA Employment Development Department Seminars 

 
 
 

State Labor Law & Payroll Tax 
July 14  |  9:00 AM - 3:30 PM 
Dublin City Council Chambers 
100 Civic Plaza, Dublin 
 
Receive information from the EDD and Division of 
Labor Standards Enforcement on: 

Federal/ State Reporting and Depositing 
Requirements Seminar 
July 15  | 9:00 AM - 12:30 PM 
100 Civic Plaza, Dublin 
 
You will learn: 

http://dublin.ca.gov/1179/Sponsorship
www.dublin.ca.gov/events
http://www.edd.ca.gov/Payroll_Tax_Seminars/
http://www.edd.ca.gov/Payroll_Tax_Seminars/
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 Recordkeeping 
 Wage and Hour Law Application 
 Employer / Employee Rights 
 Distinguishing between Employees and 

Independent Contractors 

 Federal and State Payroll Tax Reporting 
Requirements 

 When Forms and Payments are Due 
 What Records to Keep, Notices to Post, and 

Forms to File 
 How to File and Pay Electronically 

 

The Dublin Business News Update is a monthly publication highlighting the latest news and events 
affecting the business community. For more information or assistance, please contact Economic 

Development via email, economic.development@dublin.ca.gov, or phone: (925) 833-6650. 

City of Dublin 
100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568 | (925) 833-6650 | www.dublin.ca.gov 
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